

July 30, 2026

TO: Board of City Commissioners
FROM: Michael Redlinger, City Administrator
RE: GTC Relocation Status Update

MJR

I wanted to provide the Commission an update after the Finance meeting. We are working to temporarily relocate Transit to the old police building at 222 4th Street North. Transit has operated out of the old Public Health building when work was being done on their facility so this can be accomplished quite quickly. This would allow time for the Transit Coordinating Committee to review how it operates today and what a modernized system could look like.

There have been a few options we have reviewed for Municipal Court. First, we visited with the County, but they did not have anything available. We also had discussions with West Fargo, who does have offices and court room space available. We are also evaluating using the old Commission chambers along with the associated offices. This option has a few hurdles that we are working through but are working diligently to get through them. I am happy to answer any additional questions.